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Kozikowski, Marek

From: Elak, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 5:13 PM
To: Kozikowski, Marek
Subject: RE: 695 South Main Street SE 2021-7

Marek, 
 
That is correct.  The health department can approve the application for a hookah lounge at 695 South Main Street as 
long as no food and/or beverages are prepared or served. 
 
Kevin  
 

From: Kozikowski, Marek <Marek.Kozikowski@MiddletownCT.Gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 1:59 PM 
To: Elak, Kevin <Kevin.Elak@MiddletownCT.Gov> 
Subject: 695 South Main Street SE 2021-7 
 
Hi Kevin, as discussed, your initial comments denied the proposal because they would not be allowed a kitchen as 
indicated on the plans. After discussing your comments with the applicant, he told me that space will be used for the 
preparation of the tobacco. Furthermore, no food or beverage will be prepared or sold at the premise. In light of this 
information, would you be able to revise your comments if you see fit? Let me know. Thanks 
 
Marek 
 
 
 
Marek Kozikowski, AICP 
Director of Land Use & City Planner 
Department of Land Use 
City of Middletown, CT 
245 deKoven Drive 
Middletown, CT 06457 
860-638-4842 
 


